
   

 

       
 

DATE: May 31, 2018 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Emergency Notification System 
JJC PROJECT NO.: R18012 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the end of 
this addendum. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
Questions Received: 

1. How many total Student Alert Licenses are we quoting for? 35,000 or 15,000? 
15,000 
 

2. Which of the Modalities will be required for Students from below:  

 Email Required 

 SMS Required 

 Voice Messaging Required 

 Mobile App Optional 
 

3. How Many Joliet Alert Licenses Employees are we quoting for? 
We have around 1,500 employees. 
 

4. Which of the Modalities will be required for Employees from below:  

 Email Required 

 SMS Required 

 Voice Messaging Required 

 Mobile App Optional 
 

5. Based on the statement below, are they asking for a paid up front 3 year contract price or an Annual 
Subscription price that is guaranteed for three years but paid annually?  
“Any contract, which results from this RFP, shall be for a period of three (3) year(s) from the date 
of the contract award. Assuming continued availability of funding; JJC may, at its sole option and 
with the consent of the supplier renew the contract for up to an additional two (2) years” 
 
 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


   

 

6. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like, from India or Canada) 
All vendors are welcome to submit proposals, but all tasks must be performed within the USA. 
 

7. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Yes, all word needs to be done within the USA. 
 

8. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
No, all tasks must be performed within the USA. 
 

9. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
No, sealed proposals must be mailed or delivered to the college before the deadline. 
 

End of Addendum #1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 

       
 
DATE: May 31, 2018 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Emergency Notification System 
JJC PROJECT NO.: R18012 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your proposal.  
Include your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your 
acknowledgement below.  Failure to do so could result in disqualification of your bid. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Janice Reedus 
Director of Business & Auxiliary Services 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6643 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 
 

 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx

